October 23, 2015

VIA E-MAIL

Ms. Yolanda Flores

Legal Assistant

Pullano Law Offices

30 N. LaSalle St., Suite 2950
Chicago, IL 60602

Email: Yolanda@pullanolaw.com

RE: 15-FOIA-212 Incident Report #15-105236
Dear Ms. Flores:
On October 15, 2015, we received your request for incident report #15-105236 (“Request”).

After performing a diligent search of Metra’s records, we have been unable to locate any records
responsive to your Request for incident report #15-105236. Metra’s Police Department informed us that
they do not possess any incident report by this number or any report regarding a slip and fall by -

Please note that this particular train line (the Union Pacific North) is owned and operated by the Union
Pacific Railroad (“UP”). We have contacted the UP concerning your request for records. In their
response to our inquiry, the UP stated that the requested records are not public records and therefore, are
not subject to production under FOIA or the Purchase of Service Agreement with Metra. The UP did
recommend that we direct you to their Risk Management Representative,

If I can be of further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
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Jamie V. Harrmann
Freedom of Information Officer
FOIA@metrarr.com

FOIA Hotline #312-663-3642






